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Subj: FW: Travel Reservation July 18 for WRIGHT
Date: 7/15/2005 9:43:37 AM Central Standard Time

From: Y
o A

>From: MACNAIR TRAVEL MGMT/AMERICAN EXPRESS <agt1stname@macnairtravel.com> |/ .

>To: jvincent@judicialwatch.org o
>Subject: Travel Reservation July 19 for WRIGHT CUT e
>Date: Fri, 17 Jun 2005 12:32:26 -0500 (CDT) : Pl 7
> oo ol
>MACNAIR TRAVEL MGMT/AMERICAN EXPRESS is pleased to deliver your complete R .
>travel itinerary through Sabre (R) Virtually There (R). o Y
> N e
>PLEASE REVIEW YOUR ITINERARY FOR ACCURACY. CONTACT OUR OFFICE IMMEDIATELY  «1: T
>REGARDING ANY DISCREPANCIES. REMEMBER MACNAIR TVL WHEN PLANNING YOUR i
>VACATION.

>

>Click on the link below to display your travel arrangements, as well as

>weather, maps and directions, gate assignments, currency converter and much

>more! By using this link, you always have access to the most current

>information about your trip.

> - WRIGHT/ROBERT
>https:/www.virtuallythere.com/new/reservations.htmi? §
host=1W&pnr=D17F940LPQMA&name=WRIGHT&language=0&email=2 o

> |

>If the above link is not active, or if you wish to access your itinerary UF}I 5 32 <UL 20 '
>from the Virtually There home page, go to www.virtuallythere.com. Enter SROMC DAL g ,qr.: wThiOR
>your last name and the six-character reservation code provided to you by 0 AHICAGO OHARE

>MACNAIR TRAVEL MGMT/AMERICAN EXPRESS. To ensure the security of your

>personal travel information, you will be asked to enter your e-mail address ‘ S TE 329 ‘
>or a password MACNAIR TRAVEL MGMT/AMERICAN EXPRESS may have provided. e ;R TS ,}! T 3 '[E g om
>the e-mail address or password does not match the data in your travel it
>reservation, access to the reservation will be denied. If you require “

>further assistance to display your itinerary, please contact MACNAIR TRAVEL

>MGMT/AMERICAN EXPRESS to verify the e-mail address or password contained in 30ARDS AT  3:21 PN
>your reservation. P

> seat  3C

>If the above link is inactive or broken, you may copy and paste it into ‘ a
>your Internet browser. To capture the entire link, you may need to copy - {-CABIN \ 4
>and paste it in sections. 018 1144919357 ol o

>

>Click the link below to retrieve your Virtually There itinerary on a
>Blackberry(R) or other wireless handheld device.
>

>hitp:/lmww.sabremobile.com/view_pnr.wmi?
host=1W&pnr=D17F940LPQMA&name=WRIGHT&language=0&email=2
>

>if you have received this mailing in error, or do not wish to receive any
>further mailings, simply click on the link below:
>

>http:/iwww.virtuallythere.com/new/emOptOut. htmi?host=1W&language=0&email=2&pcc=1HF0
>

>

>

>MACNAIR TRAVEL MGMT/AMERICAN EXPRESS
>703-836-1100

>DESTINATION - EXCELLENCE

>
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